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ADDENDUM ONE 

     FOR 
Restriping and Marking of Parking Lots for 

Chapel Hill Public Housing, Town of Chapel Hill 
Chapel Hill, North Carolina 

  
 
BID:    Q21-14   
 
TO:  All Prospective Bidders 
 
FROM:    Zakia Alam, Purchasing & Contracts Manager 
 
SUBJECT: Addendum One for Restriping and Marking of Parking Lots 
 
DATE:  July 27, 2020 
 
 
This Addendum answers questions received related to the Request for Bids for the Restriping and 
Marking of Parking Lots for Chapel Hill Public Housing for the Town of Chapel Hill due by 12:00 
P.M., August 7th, 2020.  Listed below are those questions and our responses:  
 
 
Question 1: Do you anticipate extending the bid due date? 
 
Answer: No, the bid due date will not be extended. 
 
Question 2: What additional details are you willing to provide, if any, beyond what is stated in bid 

documents concerning how you will identify the winning bid?  
 
Answer: All information is contained in the bid document 

    
Question 3:          Was this bid posted to the nationwide free bid notification website at  

//www.mygovwatch.com/free?  
 

Answer:  This bid was not posted on “mygovwatch.com/free” website. 
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Question 4: Other than your own website, where was this bid posted? 
 
Answer: The only other website that the bid was posted on was the North Carolina Department of 

Administration Historically Underutilized Businesses (HUB). 
 
Question 5: I met with a representative some time last year to look at the parking lots. Do you all need 

new numbers for the request? 
 
Answer: Yes, you must submit a bid package as outlined in the Request for Bids. 


